
From: Traynham, Michael S.
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Caplan, Robert W.; Covington, Bryce; Floyd, Tanya; Crum, Lynda; Bingham,

Kimberly
Cc: Henderson, Jessica; Shirley, Teresa; Smith, Quantindra; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi
Subject: RE: CAFO filing in the matter of Wellington Advisors, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3100(b) [IWOV-

NPGBO1.FID307041]
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 5:11:12 PM

Received.
Thank you.
 

Michael S. Traynham
Special Counsel
Nexsen Pruet, LLC 
1230 Main Street, Suite 700 
Columbia, SC 29201 
Post Office Box 2426 (29202) 
T: 803.540.2164, C: 803.730.1780
F: 803.753.5483
MTraynham@nexsenpruet.com 

www.nexsenpruet.com

 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Traynham, Michael S. <MTraynham@nexsenpruet.com>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>
Cc: Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO filing in the matter of Wellington Advisors, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3100(b)
 

{EXTERNAL EMAIL}

 
Good Evening All,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Wellington Advisors, LLC filed on November 19, 2020.
 
Mr. Traynham, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
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Thank you.
 
Saundi Wilson 
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504 – Phone
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov - Email
 
 
*** FIRM CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION *** This message is sent by a law firm
and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments. If you reply to this message, Nexsen Pruet, LLC may collect personal
information including your name, business name and other contact details, and IP address. If
you have any questions, please contact Privacy@nexsenpruet.com.
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